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Thank you, 

Sarah Rowe 
Water District Management Co., Inc. 
17:7.07 Old Louetta 'Rd.. i Ioustoi.i, TX 77070 
T: 281-376-8802 
C: 832-326-4202 
E: sara'ti@ w.dmil:exas,com 
Water District Management Co., Inc. 
www.wdmtexas.com 

On Feb 11, 2023, at 1:47 PM, John Wallace <iwa'Ilade@.bwplegal.cotn> wrote: 

Based on this information below, please immediately impose the new tax exempt MF 
rates on this project. Prepare a substitute billing in the event this month's bill has gone 
out and needs to be recalculated. 

Thanks, 
John 

John R. Wallace 
Bacon, Wallace & Philbin, LLP 
6363 Woodway, Suite 800 
Houston, TX 77057-1762 
O: (713)739-1060 
C: (281)216-6480 
iwallace@bwplejml.roni 

From: Wood, David <Dwood@'rwbaird.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:26 PM 
To: Diego X. Burgos PE <dburgbs@4{Jiddi'tv,com> 
Cc: John Wallace <iwallace®]bwjjlega!.cGi.n>; Landon T. Gerlich 
<Igerlich@bw,p.legal.com>; Joshua P. Lee PE <i ee@cif.Iictdi'I>v·coni>; Margaret M, 
Banschbach <mbanschbach@quidditv.com> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

Diego, 

Please use the below amounts for Triad Real Estate and Inway Oaks in the 
SOC. Estimated interest rate should be 4.75%. 

On Cypressbrook, my numbers were based on a value of $34,903,976 for the 
Cypressbrook Gosling LP tract. On 10/25/22, Cypressbrook Gosling LP sold to 
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Lakeside Place PFC (Houston Housing Authority). 

HCAD is now showing a 2022 taxable value for the tract of $28,592,572, 
which is 299/365 of $34,903,976. HCAD has a prorated exemption for the 
portion of last year that the apartments were owned by Lakeside Place 
PFC. The 2023 taxable value should be $0, so the amount in the SOC for 
Cypressbrook should be $0 as well. 

David Wood 
O: 713-230-6130 
M: 713-825-1437 

From: Diego X. Burgos PE <dbui:gos@quidditv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8,2023 2:58 PM 
To: Wood, David <DWood@rwbaird.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <iwbliace@bwptegai.com>; Landon T. Gerlich 
<Imerlich@bwplega].eom>; Joshua P. Lee PE <flee@quiddity.co,n>; Margaret M, 
Banschbach <mbanschbach-@21(Iid:t:litv,com>; Bartholomew, Jan 
<]Eklrt -iolome.w@'rwbaird.corn> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

David: 

We are preparing a Summary of Cost for a District bond issue in Northampton. Do we 
have any more recent values for three developments discussed below? If not, I can 
prepare my SOC based on these values and adjust accordingly later on. 

What interest rate should we use? 

<image001.png> Diego X. Burgos PE 
Project Engineer 

Email: dburgos@quiddity.com 
T: (713) 389-1600 

From: Wood, David <D,Wood@rwljaird.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 23,2022 2:43 PM 
To: Diego Burgos, PE <dburgos@quidditv.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <i·wallace@bwplegal.corn>; Landon T. Gerlich 
<Ijgel'licl@kiwp etta .cotn>; Joshua P. Lee, P.E. <jlee@).quidditv.coni>; Margaret 
Banschbach <,nbarisclibach@quiddity.com>; Bartholomew, Jan 
<Jeai'tholamew @rwbaird.com> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Diego, 

Below are numbers for standalone capacity for each of the three: 
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1. Triad Real Estate (SHOPS ON GOSLING LLC): bond capacity of 
$255,000 for $237,150 of estimated reimbursement (including 2 years 
of interest) assuming cost of issuance at 93%. 

2. Cypressbrook (CYPRESSBROOK GOSLING LP and GOSLING GREEN 
LLC): bond capacity of $1,485,000 for $1,381,050 of estimated 
reimbursement (including 2 years of interest) assuming cost of 
issuance at 93% of par. 

3. Inway Oaks: bond capacity of $360,000 for $334,800 of estimated 
reimbursement (including 2 years of interest) assuming cost of 
issuance of 93% of par. 

David Wood 
Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. 
713-230-6130 

From: Diego Burgos, PE <dburROS@·quidditv.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:43 PM 
To: Wood, David <DW.ood@Jrwbai r.dl.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <wallace@bwPIef<a!.com>; Landon T. Gerlich 
< Rerlidh.@bwp.Iegal.com>; Joshua P. Lee, P.E. <1[ee@.cluidditv.com>; Margaret 
Banschbach <mbanschbach@quldd ltv.carri> 
Subject: Northampton Reimbursements 

David: 

Per our conversation earlier, see attached exhibits showing the Cypressbrook and Triad 
Real Estate tracts. Both these tracts have outstanding reimbursements. Please provide 
us the estimated BIR which each of these tracts can support as well as the Inway Oaks 
Tract. 

Please note: the Cypressbrook developed is comprised of the Ariza Apartments (boxed 
in yellow) and the commercial retail (shown in green). 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Diego Burgos, PE 
Project Engineer 

<image002.png> 

<image003.png> dburgos@quiddity.com 

<image004.png> (281) 363-4039 
<image005.png> 1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400, The Woodlands, Texas, 77380, United States 

www.quiddity com 
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<im·ageO.06.Png> <irnait.,00.7.linf:t> <iknhkerDOB.PAR> <iniaj:tee09.:png> <irnake010.f,).ng> 

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only foi the named recipienl(s) and may contain information that is 
legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law If you have received this message in 
erroi, or are not the named recipient(s). you may not retain copy or use this e-Inell or any attachment for any purpose 
or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person Any such dissemination. distribution or copying of this e-
mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited- Please immediately notify tile sender and permanently delete this e,mail 
and any attaclimenl from your computer and/or electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the 
writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Jones & Carter, Inc, 

DlsclaGmer 

The informatioii contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended 
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relatjoii of the 
conteiits of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, 

This emajl has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 
by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator jn Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer 
and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and 
compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

Unless otherwise specified, Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. is not acting as a municipal 
advisor and this message and any opinions, views or information contained herein are 
not intended to be, and do not constitute, "advice" within the meaning of Section 15 B 
of the Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"). In providing this information, Baird does not 
owe you a fiduciary duty pursuant to the Act. You should discuss the information 
contained herein with any and all internal and external advisors and experts you deem 
appropriate before acting on the information. See the this link ( 
httlj://www ., w Ijti rd ..corn/·Sha red '.[3~/emai I Tem iblates/Pub icFinatnce/·Ro.be tit\A/Ba ErdCo-
PublicFinance-ImportantDisclosures.pdf ) for important information regarding this 
message and your reliance on information contained in it. 
****************************************************************** 

Robert W. Baird and Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell or other transaction 
orders by e-mail, or any instructions by e-mail that require a signature. This e-mail 
message, and any attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to buy or sell 
any security or other product. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, information 
contained in this communication is not an official confirmation of any transaction or an 
official statement of Baird. The information provided is subject to change without 
notice. This email may contain privileged or confidential information or may otherwise 
be protected by other legal rules. Any use, copying or distribution of the information 
contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from any computer on which it exists. Baird, in accordance with applicable 
laws, reserves the right to monitor, review and retain all electronic e-mails, travelling 
through its networks and systems. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be 
secure, timely or error-free. Baird therefore recommends that you do not send any 
sensitive information such as account or personal identification numbers by e-mail. 
***************************************************************** 
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This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is 
legally privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosu,e under applicable law. If you have,eceived this message in 
error, or are not the named recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose 
or disclose all or any part of the contents to any other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-
mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited, Please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail 
and any attachment from your computer and/or electronic devices. Any personal views or opinions expressed by the 
writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

Dasclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended 
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 
by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer 
and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and 
compliance. To find out more Click Here. 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam. 
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MAKE CHECK 
PAYABLE TO: 

NORTHAMPTON M.U.D. 
P. 0. BOX 550 
SPRING TX 77383-0550 

READ DATE(W) 
METER NUM. 
PRES. READ 
PREV. READ 
TOTAL GALLONS 
Usage In 11000'S 
CMP. MTR(W) 
METER NUM. 
PRES. READ 
PREV. READ 
TOTAL GALLONS 
Usage In 1,000's 

Docket No. 54966 
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ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC Pag e 15 of 18 
SERVICE ADDRESS ACCOUNT NUMBER 

I 23223 GOSLING RD DOM i 75140-1400040001 

| FROM To ~ BILLING DATE 
SERVICE ' - - - --
PERIOD 01/13/23 02/13/23 01/31/23 

DES.Clt.ltmON -ANGLINT 02/13/23 
200583241 PAST DUE 19,034.81 

4590.0 
4260.0 

330.0 WATER MULTI NT 24,063.40 
SEWER MULTI NT 7,694.60 

02/13/23 I NHCRWA 3,078.78 
200583241 

9222.0 THIS MONTH 34,836.78 8970.0 
252,0 

' TOTAL NOW DUE 53,871.59 
PENALTY AMOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT AFTER 

ater District 02/10/2023 
3,483.67 57,355.26 Management 

316 CONNECTIONS i 

2 ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC MESSAGES 

BILLING INQUIRIES: 
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 
8:OOAM - 5:OOPM 
281-651-0861 
DROP BOX LOCATION: 
19720 KUYKENDAHL 

!54-IE 

PASTDUEBALANCE MUSTBE PA#D /N FULL BY 5:00 PM ON 2/10/2023 to avoid 
disconnectlon of water and additional fees. 

Payment Options: 
Pay by phone (live agent): (855) 270-3592 
Pay by phone (automated): (855) 512-3159 
Pay your bill online: www.wdmtexas.com 

If you have not received your tax statement and you do not escrow 
your taxes, please contact the Tax Office at 281-499-1223 or 

visit their website at www.taxtech.net 

- AVA ,'IiiG 
IFYOUR MAILING ADDRESS HAS CHANGED PLEASE CORRECT 

PLEASE RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

NORTHAMPTON M.U.D. 
P. O. BOX 550 

SPRING TX 77383-0550 
PHONE NO. (281) 651-0861 

Account Number 75140-1400040001 
Service Address 23223 GOSLING RD DOM 

53,871.59 1 02/10/2023 57,355.26 ~-AMOLINT P#6_ 

¢-i,TOKMT6@6 013E«re I. §2** DATE - AFER[jtjif#7*:- ' 

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC 
C/O RUM 4695362 
PO BOX 5169 
OAK BROOK IL 60522 EF:¥f 

NORTHAMPTON M.U.D. 
P. O. BOX 550 
SPRING TX 77383-0550 

75140140004000100538715900573552600538715907 
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MAKE CHECK 
PAYABLE TO: 

NORTHAMPTON M.U. D. 

P. O. BOX 550 
SPRING TX 77383-0550 

READ DATE(W) 
METER NUM. 
PRES. READ 
PREV. READ 
TOTAL GALLONS 
Usage In 1,000's 

SERVICE ADDRESS ACCOUNT NUMBER 
-

23223 GOSLING RD IRR 75140-1400040501 
--

FROM TO AUING DATE. 
SERVICE 
PERIOD 01/13/23 02/13/23 01/31/23 

02/13/23 i ~ _DESC mPTIDI4 - AMOUNT-

200837821 PAST DUE 25.00 3603.0 
3603.0 

0 WATER IRR NT 25.00 

,' THIS MONTH 25.00 

TOTAL NOW DUE 50.00 
PENALTY AMOUNT ~ PAY THIS AMOUNT AFTER 

-. 

02/10/2023 
2.50 52.50 anaggment 

2 ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC MESSAGES 
PAST DUE BALANCE MUST BE PAID IN FULL BY 5:00 PM ON 2/10/2023 to avoid 
disconnection of water and additional fees. 

BILLING INQUIRIES: 
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 
8:OOAM - 5:OOPM 
281-651-0861 
DROP BOX LOCATION: 
19720 KUYKENDAHL 

!54-E 

Payment Options: 
Pay by phone Oive agent): (855) 270-3592 
Pay by phone (automated): (855) 512-3159 
Pay your bill online: www.wdmtexas.com 

If you have not received your tax statement and you do not escrow 
your taxes, please contact the Tax Office at 281499-1223 or 

visit their website at www.taxtech.net. 

.*.FI-( ~ Iiik 
IF YOUR MAILING ADDRESS HAS CHANGED PLEASE CORRECT 

PLEASE RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

NORTHAMPTON M.U.D. 
P. O. BOX 550 

SPRING TX 77383-0550 
PHONE NO. (281) 651-0861 

Account Number 75140-1400040501 
Service Address 23223 GOSLING RD IRR 

f AMOUNTPAID ' 50.00 02/10/2023 52.50 -
i Of·1~¢>-j:1:EtEFUitf 01'ftt®.E_ . EiUE bkfe Z ·*Ej~W-q-94ERAMZ- -

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC 
C/O RUM 4695362 
PO BOX 5169 
OAK BROOK IL 60522 

NORTHAMPTON M.U.D. 
P, O. BOX 550 
SPRING TX 77383-0550 

75140140004050100000500000000525000000500004 
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John Wallace 

From: John Wallace 
Sent: Friday, February 17,2023 4:46 PM 
To: Wood, David; Landon T. Gerlich 
Subject: RE: NH MUD 

Agreed. thanks 

John R. Wallace 
Bacon, Wallace & Philbin, LLP 
6363 Woodway, Suite 800 
Houston, TX 77057-1762 
O: (713)739-1060 
C: (281)216-6480 
it,Va.Ij;j~t@1>IVPje.gaj.COl'I} 

From: Wood, David <DWood@rwbaird.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 12:38 PM 
To: John Wallace <jwallace@bwplegal.com>; Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com> 
Subject: FW: NH MUD 

John and Landon, 

I notice exemptions for 2023 is on the agenda for Monday. Currently, the district has a $30,000 
exemption for over 65 and disabled persons and does not grant a general residential homestead 
exemption. I would not recommend any change in those exemptions for the 2023 tax year, especially 
with the Ariza apartments coming off the tax roll and our plans to issue additional debt. 

David Wood 
O: 713-230-6130 
M: 713-825-1437 

From: Connie Wenske <cwenske@bwplegal.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Cheryl Brisbane <ebi:isbane,@:nhmucl.com>; E. C. Thomas (drpdtrobhqsics@all:.net) <c.Iri)-et}i'orihysics@att,·net>; Roger 
Flood <rogei'flood3@Rmsil.coin>; Scott Kirkpatrick (skirkpatr ck nhniud@.att.net) <skirltpatrick :.nhmud@att:.net>; 
Terese Wahl <twa.hi*,hmud.corn> 
Cc: Acclaim Energy (rri i.ldagendas@'acd·ainiener.Ry.com) <,11udaqeildas#9'acclaitilenel~gu:orn>; agendas@·taxtoch.ne't; 
Gip, Caylyn <cgip@rwbaird.com>; Cherrelle Burkhalter (cltburk@Iillttrluc,·com) <ctbwrk@nhmud.com>; David Rowe 
<tlrow.e@wdmtexas.corp>; Wood, David <dwood@rwbaird.coin>; Debra Loggins <debral-lom,Lns@ffma~it.corn>; Diego 
Burgos <tlljul'R.Os@ionescart·er;cong>; eb'fldre.5@taxteeh,Met; Environmental Allies <agencla.@et,virori,i,entalal!;ies.com>; 
Jim Ferguson <iiferguson@wdmtexas.com>; Josh Lee ( ee@.ionescaftel'.conl) <ilee@'jol'~escartec,com>; 
khebert@:taxtech..net; Lisa June <aii~une@hhm.t.,d.com>; Do, Loan <iodo@rwbair.d.com>; Margaret Banschbach 
<mbanschbach@ionescarter.corn>; Megan Crutcher <mcrutcher@odvsseve-R.com>; Phillip Brumfield 
<p.hillip@nhmud.corn>; Ryan Haynes <rhaynes@envir,onmentalallies.com>; Sarah Rowe <sarab(EDwdintexas,corn>; 
Selma Kyllo <selma@wdhitexas.com>; Seth Samuelson <ssainuelsoi-,@odvsseveg.corrl>; Eustis, Stephen 
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Pag e 18 of 18 <seustis@ftwba{rd.tom>; Tim Raebig (I.im@nbrnucl.co.m) <tim.@hhrnud.co.m>; WDM Associate 

<WDMAP@Wdmtexas.coni>; mil<ewi! k9@vahoo..com; Robert Miller <mnler@Ilnhomes,ner>; Ron Walkoviak 
(roti@lai<eviewla'Ildg·rollg.Com) <roil @la.Review a ~idRI'OUI),·Eom> 
Subject: NH MUD 

Please see attached Agenda. Thank you. 

Regards, 

Connie U. Wenske 
Bacon, Wallace & Philbin, L.L.P. 
6363 Woodway, Suite 800 
Houston, Texas 77057-1762 
713.739.1060 
cwenske@bw.plejial.coin 

Unless otherwise specified, Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. is not acting as a municipal advisor and this message and any 
opinions, views or information contained herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, "advice" within the 
meaning of Section 15 B of the Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"). In providing this information, Baird does not owe you a 
fiduciary duty pursuant to the Act. You should discuss the information contained herein with any and all internal and 
external advisors and experts you deem appropriate before acting on the information. See the this link ( 
Iittp://,;vww.nkbaird.eotlltS haredi'D.1:/emai ITemplates/Publiclminance/Rdb-er:TWBakrdCo-P.obllcFilance-
Impo,ttantbisctosures.pdf) for important information regarding this message and your reliance on information 
contained in it. 
****************************************************************** 

Robert W. Baird and Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell or other transaction orders by e-mail, or any instructions 
by e-mail that require a signature. This e-mail message, and any attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, 
to buy or sell any security or other product. Unless otherwise specifically indicated, information contained in this 
communication is not an official confirmation of any transaction or an official statement of Baird. The information 
provided is subject to change without notice. This email may contain privileged or confidential information or may 
otherwise be protected by other legal rules. Any use, copying or distribution of the information contained in this e-mail 
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer on which it exists. Baird, in accordance with applicable laws, reserves 
the right to monitor, review and retain all electronic e-mails, travelling through its networks and systems. E-mail 
transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free. Baird therefore recommends that you do not 
send any sensitive information such as account or personal identification numbers by e-mail. 
***************************************************************** 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

AG RFI 1-13 

In the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss on page 7, the District states 
that "[tlhe rates [in the February 6 Amended Rate Order] rellected the District's 
determination that ad valorem tax revenues relle(ted the most accurate and fair means of 
determining the capital and maintenance costs, in addition to the general operational costs, 
for multi-family customers." Please state in detail each reason for that contention, including 
copies of all documents prepared by, or on behalf of, the District in support of this response. 

RESPONSE: 

See the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7,2023, 
and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on September 13, 
2023. See, in particular, Exhibit F to each of the District' s responses, which is the affidavit of 
John Wallace. See also AG RFI 1-1 Attachment. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

AG RFI 1-14 

In the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss on page 7, the District stated 
that "In January 2023, in anticipation that an increasing number of property owners within 
its service area would seek and be granted tax exemption[.]" Please provide: 

(a) Any document providing factual support for the representation that the 
District anticipated an "increasing number of property owners within its 
service area would seek and be granted tax exemption[;]" and 

(b) The total number of residential customers or property owners within the 
District's service area who were granted a tax exemption after January 2023. 

(c) Whether any residential customer or property owner within the District's 
service area who was granted a tax exemption after January 2023 was 
reclassified to a different rate class after receiving a tax exemption. 

RESPONSE: 

(a) See the District' s Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, 
2023, and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on 
September 13, 2023. See also the District's responses to AGRFI 1-11 and AGRFI 1-12. 

(b) See the District' s Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, 
2023, and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on 
September 13, 2023. See, in particular, Exhibit F to each ofthe District's responses, which 
is the affidavit of John Wallace. See also the District' s response to AG RFI 1-3. 

(c) No. See the District's response to AG RFI 1-3. In addition, see AG RFI 1-14 Attachment. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
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CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT § 

I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of Northampton Municipal Utility 
District of Harris County, Texas (the "District"), hereby certify as follows: 

1. The Board of Directors of the District convened in regular session on the 20th day 
of February, 2023, at the regular meeting place thereof, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted officers and members ofthe Board, to-wit: 

E. C. Thomas President 
Cheryl Brisbane 1 st Vice President 
Scott Kirkpatrick 2nd Vice President 
Terese Wahl Secretary 
Roger A. Flood, III Treasurer/Investment Officer 

and all of said persons were present, except for the following absentees: 1)ire.46,-
K t rk pafri ck , thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other 
busineds, the following was adopted at said meeting: 

RESOLUTION CONCERNING EXEMPTIONS 
FROM TAXATION FOR THE 2023 TAX YEAR 

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the 
Resolution be adopted, and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of said 
Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

AYES: NOES: / 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the meeting 
described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this Certificate; such 
Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of such meeting; the above and 
foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the Board's minutes of such meeting 
pertaining to the adoption of such Resolution; the persons named in the above and foregoing 
paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the Board as 
indicated therein; each of the officers and members ofthe Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance of the time, place, and purpose of such meeting and that such 
Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at such meeting and each of such 
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officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of such meeting for such purpose; such 
meeting was open to the public, as required by law, and public notice of the time, place and 
purpose of such meeting was 
given as required by Chapter 551,Texas Government Code, and Section 49.063, Texas Water 
Code. 

SIGNED AND SEALED the 20th day of February, 2023. 

% 

O <0'#1/VH\AY'b 

Secretary, Board of Directors 
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STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT § 

WHEREAS, the laws of the State of Texas provide, under certain circumstances, for the 
exemption of a portion of the value of residence homesteads from ad valorem taxation; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Northampton Municipal Utility District of Harris 
County, Texas (the "District"), desires to implement the following residence homestead 
exemptions for the 2023 tax year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT: 

Section 1: The Board of Directors of the District hereby exempts from ad valorem 
taxation by the District for the 2023 tax year $30,000 of the appraised value of residence 
homesteads of individuals who are disabled or are sixty-five years of age or older, as authorized by 
Article VIII, Section 1-b, Texas Constitution and Section 11.13(d) of the Texas Tax Code, as 
amended. No person may claim both exemptions, but a person qualifying for both may choose 
the exemption that he wishes to have applied to his property. 

Section 2: The Board of Directors has considered the matter and has determined to 
adopt no general residential homestead exemption for the 2023 tax year as authorized by Article 
VIII, Section 1-b(e), Texas Constitution and Section 11.13(n) of the Texas Tax Code. 

Section 3: The Board of Directors has considered the matter and has determined to 
adopt no charitable organization exemption for the 2023 tax year as authorized by Article VIII, 
Texas Constitution and Section 11.184 ofthe Texas Tax Code. 

Section 4: This Resolution constitutes official action by the Board of Directors of the 
District concerning the foregoing tax exemptions. 

Section 5: This Resolution is applicable to all taxable propeity in the District as well as 
the Defined Area of the District. 

PASSED AND APPROVED the 20th day of February, 2023. 

NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

/s/ E. C. Thomas /*2'83/4%, President, Board of Directors 
L' 4, ATTEST: .* <>4·' 

. t<21 *n&&e &@Yi <*-Nk~ 1-g % 
-

Secretary, 33*rd otwi :tod o f 
V-5 :NS 

(SEAL) ~fd'"''~ ... 
<F 

%*//j,Itl':/. 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

AG RFI 1-15 

Please produce each rate study or cost of service study prepared by, or for, the District in 
the past five (5) years. 

RESPONSE: 

See the Company' s response to AG RFI 1-10. See AG RFI 1-1 Attachment. 

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

AG RFI 1-16 

In the Board's meeting on February 6,2023, the minutes rellect that the Board and John R. 
Wallace, the District's Attorney, discussed Houston Housing Authority activity outside city 
limits. Please provide any audio recording or video recording of this discussion. 

RESPONSE: 

There is no information responsive to this request. 

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

AG RFI 1-17 

In the Board's meeting on May 15, 2023, the minutes reflect that the Board discussed the 
District's overall rate structure and analysis when discussing the Ariza Apartments 
classification. Please: 

(a) Provide any audio recording or video recording of this discussion; and 

(b) Provide all analyses and documents relating to this discussion. 

RESPONSE: 

This response is subject to a pending objection filed by the District on September 18,2023. Subject 
to that objection, the District provides the following response. Additionally, pursuant to 
discussions among counsel between Ariza and the District, Ariza has agreed that it is not seeking 
attorney-client privileged communications or attorney work product as part ofthis set ofRFIs. 

(a) There is no audio or video recording. 

(b) See the District' s Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, 
2023, and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on 
September 13, 2023. See also AG RFI 1-1 Attachment. 

Preparer: Legal Counsel; John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility 
District 

Sponsor: Legal Counsel; John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility 
District 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

AG RFI 1-18 

Please produce all documents relied upon by the Board in deciding to re-classify Ariza 
Apartments during the May 15 Board meeting. 

RESPONSE: 

This response is subject to a pending objection filed by the District on September 18,2023. Subject 
to that objection, the District provides the following response. Ariza was not re-classified to 
another customer class at the May 15 Board meeting as it was already a member ofthe Tax Exempt 
Multi-Family Residential rate class. 

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

AG RFI 1-19 

In the Board's meeting on May 1, 2023, the minutes state that the only change between the 
February 6 Amended Rate Order and the May 1 Amended Rate Order was to the tax-exempt 
customer classification based on new property value information. Please provide: 

(a) A detailed description ofthe change between the February 6 Amended Rate Order 
and the May 1 Amended Rate Order; and 

(b) Copies of all documents presented to or relied upon by the Board in discussing the 
changes. 

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

AG RFI 1-20 

Please produce all documents relied upon by the Board in deciding to issue the June 19 Order 
during the June 19 Board meeting. 

RESPONSE: 

This response is subject to a pending objection filed by the District on September 18, 2023. 
Additionally, pursuant to discussions among counsel between Ariza and the District, Ariza has 
agreed that it is not seeking attorney-client privileged communications or attorney work product 
as part ofthis set ofRFIs. 

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

AG RFI 1-21 

Please produce all documents discussed at any meetings between or among Board members, 
Northampton MUD staff, or any other party related to the Petition. 

RESPONSE: 

Pursuant to discussions among counsel between Ariza and the District, Ariza has agreed that it is 
not seeking attorney-client privileged communications or attorney work product as part of this set 
ofRFIs. 

See the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7,2023, 
and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on September 13, 
2023. In addition, see the Company's response to AG RFI 1-2, AG RFI 1-10 and AG RFI 1-12 
Attachment. 

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

AG RFI 1-22 

Please produce all documents relating to communications regarding the Amended Rate 
Orders by or between Board members, MUD staff, or any other party. 

RESPONSE: 

See the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7,2023, 
and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on September 13, 
2023. In addition, see the Company' s responses to AG RFI 1-1 and AG RFI 1-10. In Addition 
see AG RFI 1-12 Attachment. 

In addition, see AG RFI 1-22 Attachment. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
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From: John Wallace 
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2023 1:47 PM 
To: Sarah Rowe <sarah@wdmtexas.corn>; Jim Ferguson <jferguson@wdmtexas.com> 
Cc: Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com> 
Subject: Cypressbrook/Ariza apartments 

Based on this information below, please immediately impose the new tax exempt MF rates on this 
project. Prepare a substitute billing in the event this month's bill has gone out and needs to be 
recalculated. 

Thanks, 
John 

John R. Wallace 
Bacon, Wallace & Philbin, LLP 
6363 Woodway, Suite 800 
Houston, TX 77057-1762 
O: (713)739-1060 
C: (281)216-6480 
jwallace@bwplegal.corn 

From: Wood, David <DWood @ rwba ird.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 5:26 PM 
To: Diego X. Burgos PE <dburgos@quiddity.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <iwallace@bwplegal.com>; Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com>; Joshua P. 
Lee PE <jlee@quiddity.com>; Margaret M. Banschbach <mbanschbach@quiddity.com> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

Diego, 

Please use the below amounts for Triad Real Estate and Inway Oaks in the SOC. Estimated 
interest rate should be 4.75%. 
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On Cypressbrook, my numbers were based on a value of $34,903,976 for the Cypressbrook 
Gosling LP tract. On 10/25/22, Cypressbrook Gosling LP sold to Ariza Gosling Owner, LLC. 
And on 10/27/22, Ariza Gosling Owner, LLC sold to Lakeside Place PFC (Houston Housing 
Authority). 

HCAD is now showing a 2022 taxable value for the tract of $28,592,572, which is 299/365 
of $34,903,976. HCAD has a prorated exemption for the portion of last year that the 
apartments were owned by Lakeside Place PFC. The 2023 taxable value should be $0, so 
the amount in the SOC for Cypressbrook should be $0 as well. 

David Wood 
O: 713-230-6130 
M: 713-825-1437 

From: Diego X. Burgos PE <dburgos@quiddity.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8,2023 2:58 PM 
To: Wood, David <DWood @ rwba ird.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <jwallace@bwplegal.com>; Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com>; Joshua P. 
Lee PE <jlee@quiddity.com>; Margaret M. Banschbach <mbanschbach@quiddity.com>; 
Bartholomew, Jan <JBartholomew@rwbaird.com> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

David: 

We are preparing a Summary of Cost for a District bond issue in Northampton. Do we have any more 
recent values forthree developments discussed below? If not, I can prepare my SOC based on these 
valuesand adjustaccordingly Iateron. 

What interest rate should we use? 

G! Diego X. Burgos PE 
Project Engineer 

Email: dburaos@auidditv.com 

T: (713) 389-1600 

From: Wood, David <DWood@rwba ird.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 23,2022 2:43 PM 
To: Diego Burgos, PE <dburgos@quiddity.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <jwallace@bwplegal.com>; Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com>; Joshua P. 
Lee, P.E. <jlee@quiddity.corn>; Margaret Banschbach <mbanschbach@quiddity.com>; 
Bartholomew, Jan <JBartholomew@rwbaird.com> 
Subject: RE: Northampton Reimbursements 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Diego, 

Below are numbers for standalone capacity for each of the three: 

• Triad Real Estate (SHOPS ON GOSLING LLC): bond capacity of $255,000 for $237,150 
of estimated reimbursement (including 2 years of interest) assuming cost of issuance 
at 93%. 

• Cypressbrook (CYPRESSBROOK GOSLING LP and GOSLING GREEN LLC): bond 
capacity of $1,485,000 for $1,381,050 of estimated reimbursement (including 2 years 
of interest) assuming cost of issuance at 93% of par. 

• Inway Oaks: bond capacity of $360,000 for $334,800 of estimated reimbursement 
(including 2 years of interest) assuming cost of issuance of 93% of par. 

David Wood 
Robert W. Baird & Co. Inc. 
713-230-6130 

From: Diego Burgos, PE <dburgos@quiddity.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:43 PM 
To: Wood, David <DWood@ rwbai rd.com> 
Cc: John Wallace <jwallace@bwplegal.com>; Landon T. Gerlich <Igerlich@bwplegal.com>; Joshua P. 
Lee, P.E. <jlee@quiddity.corn>; Margaret Banschbach <mbanschbach@quiddity.com> 
Subject: Northampton Reimbursements 

David: 

Per ourconversation earlier, see attached exhibits showing the Cypressbrook and Triad Real Estate 
tracts. Both these tracts have outstanding reimbursements. Please provide us the estimated BIR 
which each of these tracts can support as well as the Inway Oaks Tract. 

Please note: the Cypressbrook developed is comprised of the Ariza Apartments (boxed in yellow) 
and the commercial retail (shown in green). 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Diego Burgos, PE 
Project Engineer 

| 'Q'UIIDDITY 
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2 dburgos@quiddity.com 
t. (281 ) 363-4039 

9 1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400, The Woodlands, Texas, 77380, United States 

www.auidditv.com 

inf @• = 

This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named 
recipient(s), you may not retain copy or use this e-mail or any attachment for any purpose or disclose all or any part of the contents to any 
other person. Any such dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately 
notify the sender and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachment from your computer and/or electronic devices. Any personal 
views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Jones & Carter, Inc. 

Disda~mer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use 
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by 
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more 
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out 
more Click Here. 

Unless otherwise specified, Robert W. Baird &Co. Inc. is notactingas a municipal advisorand this 
message and any opinions, views or information contained herein are not intended to be, and do not 
constitute, "advice" within the meaning of Section 15 B of the Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"). In 
providing this information, Baird does not owe you a fiduciary duty pursuant to the Act. You should 
discuss the information contained herein with anyand all internal and external advisors and experts 
you deem appropriate before acting on the information. See the this link ( 
http://www. rwba ird.com/Sha red PDF/ema i ITemplates/Pu blicFi na nce/RobertWBa i rdCo-
PublicFinance-ImportantDisclosures.pdf ) for important information regardingthis message and your 
reliance on information contained in it. 
****************************************************************** 

Robert W. Baird and Co. Incorporated does not accept buy, sell orothertransaction orders bye-
mail, or any instructions by e-mail that require a signature. This e-mail message, and any 
attachment(s), is not an offer, or solicitation of an offer, to buy orsell any security or other product. 
Unless otherwise specifically indicated, information contained in this communication is not an 
official confirmation of anytransaction or an official statement of Baird. The information provided is 
subject to change without notice. This email may contain privileged or confidential information or 
may otherwise be protected by other legal rules. Any use, copying ordistribution of the information 
contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer on 
which it exists. Baird, in accordance with applicable laws, reserves the right to monitor, review and 
retain all electronic e-mails, travellingthrough its networks and systems. E-mail transmissions cannot 
be guaranteed to be secure, timely or error-free. Baird therefore recommends that you do not send 
any sensitive information such as account or personal identification numbers by e-mail. 
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
views or opinions expressed by the writer may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of Quiddity Engineering, Inc. 

Disdadmer 

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

AG RFI 1-23 

Please provide a written description of the methodology the District used to determine its 
current water rates, subject to this appeal. 

RESPONSE: 

See the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss filed on filed on July 7,2023, 
and the District's Response to Ariza Gosling's Second Amended Petition, filed on September 13, 
2023. In addition, see the District's responses to AG RFI 1-5 and AG RFI 1-6. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
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CERTIFICATE FOR ORDER 

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

1. The Board of Directors of the District convened in special session on the 19th day 
of June, 2023, at the regular meeting place thereof, and the roll was called of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, to wit: 

E. C. Thomas President 
Cheryl Brisbane 1 st Vice President 
Scott Kirkpatrick 2nd Vice President/Assistant Secretary 
Terese Wahl Secretary 
Roger A. Flood, III Treasurer/Investment Officer 

V• 

and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees: -b}r-edh)r AI rkpAnc 
thus constituting a quorum. Wherelipon, 

among other business, the following was transacted at said meeting: 

ORDER TO RESCIND ORDER ADOPTING AMENDED RATE ORDER 

was introduced for the consideration of the Board. It was then duly moved and seconded that the 
Order be adopted; and, after due discussion, the motion, carrying with it the adoption of said Order, 
prevailed and carried-by the following vote: 

AYES: 4 NOES: ~ 

2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Order adopted at the meeting 
described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this certificate; and that 
said Order has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of said meeting; that the persons named 
in the above and foregoing paragraph were duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members 
of the Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board was duly 
and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, to the holding of said meeting for 
such purpose; that said meeting was open to the public as required by law; that public notice of the 
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time, place and subject of said meeting was given as required by the Texas Government Code, 
§551.043, and the Texas Water Code, §49.063, as amended. 

SIGNED AND SEALED the 19th day of June, 2023. 

+~lmhl,6 ,~J',,qr, NOo > », 
(SE~¢) *.,·'-~- ~ '-' '·' £.iy.7 ':.%~ 

'•, '·1* .5 42 *' 
. 

. 

£0* i f:3 t fp., Y 
.,·U/S .4.. Eb.,fi/Biniw+0# 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

2 
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ORDER TO RESCIND ORDER ADOPTING AMENDED RATE ORDER 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT § 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Board") ofNorthampton Municipal District the 
(the "District") has from time to time adopted and amended certain orders, rules, and regulations 
establishing the conditions under which water and sanitary sewer service would be provided; 

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has determined that it is in the best interest of the 
District to provide water and sanitary sewer services pursuant to that certain Order Adopting 
Amended Rate Order approved by the Board on February 6th,2023 (the "February Rate Order"); 

WHEREAS, the Board of District has determined to rescind the District' s Order Adopting 
Amended Rate Order approved by the Board on May 1St, 2023 (the "May Rate Order"), in its 
entirety and to give full effect to the February Rate Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT THAT: 

Section 1: Northampton Municipal Utility District hereby rescinds the May Rate Order 
in its entirety. 

Section 2: The February Rate Order is hereby reinstated and given full force and effect 
from the date so approved, the provisions of which shall be applied retroactively to the period in 
which the May Rate Order was deemed effective. To the extent any provision of the February 
Rate Order shall conflict with the May Rate Order, the February Rate Order shall govern. 

PASSED, ADOPTED, ORDERED and APPROVED as ofthe 19th day of June, 2023 

/s/ E. C. Thomas 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

/st Terese Wahl 
Secretary, IJ - -lrd ~ :fm 

(DISTRICT SE~ . 
=0 
= 1-a gi 

3 

'*'minm"n'~0 

MRR/-
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PETITION OF ARIZA GOSLING § 
OWNER LLC APPEALING THE § 
WATER RATES ESTABLISHED BY § 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL § 
UTILITY DISTRICT § 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

OF TEXAS 

NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT'S 
SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSES TO ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S REQUESTS 

FOR INFORMATION 1-5, 1-7 THROUGH 1-9, AND 1-17 THROUGH 1-20 

Northampton Municipal Utility District ("the District") files these Supplemental 

Responses to the aforementioned requests for information. 

I. WRITTEN RESPONSES 

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference are the District' s written 

supplemental responses to the aforementioned requests for information. The responses are set 

forth on or attached to a separate page upon which the request has been restated. The responses 

are also made without waiver of the District' s right to contest the admissibility of any such matters 

upon hearing. The District stipulates that its responses may be treated by all parties exactly as if 

they were filed under oath. 

R*pectfully submi 
1/ A 

L- l,f,twul 
Evan bf Johnson 

Il /1. 

State Bar No. 24065498 
C. Glenn Adkins 
State Bar No. 24103097 
Coffin Renner LLP 
1011 W. 31St Street 
Austin, Texas 78705 
(512) 879-0900 
(512) 879-0912 (fax) 
evan.johnson@crtxlaw. com 
glenn.adkins@crtxlaw. com 

ATTORNEYS FOR NORTHAMPTON 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

1 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S SUPPLEMENTAL 

RESPONSES TO ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
1-5, 1-7 THROUGH 1-9, AND 1-17 THROUGH 1-20 

AG RFI 1-5 

Please state in detail each factor the Board considered when it established the Tax Exempt 
Multi-Family Residential rate class and the Defined Area Tax Exempt Multi-Family 
Residential rate class in the Amended Rate Orders. Additionally, for each factor identified, 
please explain how the factor was weighed by the District. 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 

The Defined Area Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class does not have any customers 
and is not relevant to this proceeding. The District maintains its relevance objection to this portion 
of AG RFI 1-5. 

Regarding the Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class, the District explained the rationale 
for and the factors considered in the creation of this rate class in the District' s responses to Ariza 
Gosling' s first and second amended petitions. 

In brief, as stated more fully in the District' s responses to Ariza Gosling' s petitions, the Tax 
Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class was created in anticipation of the possibility of one or 
more commercial, multi-family apartment homes seeking tax-exempt status under Local Gov't 
Code Ch. 303 ("Public Facility Corporation Act"), thereby reducing the tax revenues received by 
the District; Tax revenues are used bvwhieh the District FequiFe-to pay debt service on bonds 
issued to fund the cost of providing utility service to its customers and to provide for ongoing 
maintenance and operation of its utility systems. The District thus created the Tax Exempt Multi-
Family Residential rate class after considering the total revenues, including ad valorem tax 
revenues received by the District from all known potential members of the class of customers as 
allowed by Texas Water Code § 49.2122(a)(4). Additionally, the Tax Exempt Multi-Family 
Residential rate class applies to customers that share similar characteristics to Ariza Gosling under 
Texas Water Code § 49.2122(1)(B), (D), and (E) because it applies to tax-exempt customers that 
are commercial, multi-family apartmenta, and rental housing customers. Finally, the Tax Exempt 
Multi-Family Residential rate class applies to customers receiving the same water and wastewater 
service, which is a factor under Texas Water Code § 49.2122(A)(2). Each of these factors 
weighted in favor of creating the Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class. 

RESPONSE (Originally filed on September 26,2023): 

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
the District, which the District requires to pay debt service on bonds issued to fund the cost of 
providing utility service to its customers and to provide for ongoing maintenance and operation of 
its utility systems. The District thus created the Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class 
after considering the total revenues, including ad valorem tax revenues received by the District 
from all known potential members of the class of customers as allowed by Texas Water Code 
§ 49.2122(a)(4). Additionally, the Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class applies to 
customers that share similar characteristics to Ariza Gosling under Texas Water Code 
§ 49.2122(1)(B), (D), and (IF,) because it applies to tax-exempt customers that are commercial, 
apartment, and rental housing customers. Finally, the Tax Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate 
class applies to customers receiving the same water and wastewater service, which is a factor under 
Texas Water Code § 49.2122(A)(2). Each of these factors weighted in favor of creating the Tax 
Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class. 

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

AG RFI 1-7 

In the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss on page 12, the District 
states that it " maintained tax-exempt rates for other customers prior to adopting the tax-
exempt multi-family rate structure." Please state in detail: 

(a) The number of residential customers with a property tax exemption pursuant 
to the homestead exemption under Texas Tax Code § 11.13. 

(b) The number of residential customers with a blanket property tax exemption 
pursuant to the disabled veteran exemption under Tax Code § 11.22. 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 

(a) The District does not provide a residential homestead exemption. In 2022, according to its 
tax rolls. 1,939 District customers qualified for homestead tax exemptions from other 
taxing jurisdictions. 

(b) In 2022, according to its tax rolls. 30 District customers qualified for disabled veteran 
exemptions. 

RESPONSE (Originally filed on September 26,2023): 

This response is subject to a pending objection filed by the District on September 18,2023. Subject 
to that objection, the District provides the following response. 

(c) The District does not provide a residential homestead exemption. In 2022, 1,939 District 
customers qualified for homestead tax exemptions from other taxing jurisdictions. 

(d) In 2022,30 District customers qualified for disabled veteran exemptions. 

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

AG RFI 1-8 

In the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss on page 2, the District states 
"After Ariza Gosling became tax-exempt, it stopped contributing to the tax base of the 
District, thus lowering the revenues the District requires to serve Ariza Gosling. The District 
then reclassified Ariza Gosling[.]" For any residential customer included in the District's 
answer to Question AG 1-7, please list whether that residential customer was reclassified to a 
different rate class after receiving the applicable property tax exemption. 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 

As a result of the Order Granting Motions to Compel, the District has reviewed its response to this 
RFI and confirms there is no further responsive information. 

RESPONSE (Originally filed on September 26,2023): 

This response is subject to a pending objection filed by the District on September 18, 2023. 
Subjection to that objection, the District provides the following response. The District does not 
have a tax-exempt customer class applicable to residential customers, so no residential customers 
were reclassified to a different rate class based on tax-exempt status. 

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

AG RFI 1-9 

In the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss on page 12, the District 
states that its "process for calculating the tax-exempt multi-family rate is the same process 
it has used to calculate rates for all of its customers." Please provide any analyses related to 
the loss of tax revenue from classes of customers detailed in 1-7(a) and 1-7(b). 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 

For tax year 2022, 1,939 accounts on the Northampton tax roll qualified for homestead exemption, 
with an appraised value of $683,339,017, for an average tax value of $352,418. Northampton 
MUD does not offer a residential homestead exemption; therefore, the properties are taxed at full 
appraised value. All Single-Family Homes are charged rates for single-family homes customer 
class pursuant to the Rate Order. 

The Northampton tax rolls contain numerous categories of disabled veterans exemptions as well 
as surviving spouse exemptions. In the aggregate, for the tax year 2022, the Northampton tax rolls 
showed 126 accounts that qualified for some exemptions falling within these various categories, 
with an aggregate appraised value of $30,142,517 and an exemption amount of $11,086,451 
equating to an approximate tax exemption of 36.78% per account. The amount exempted under 
these types of exemptions represents approximately 1.05% of the total tax revenue collected by 
the District. 

These exemption amounts have been taken into account when setting the annual tax rates for the 
District, and due to their nominal impact, have not prompted the Board of Directors to make up 
the revenue lost through exemptions by establishing separate tax-exempt customer classes for 
these ratepayers 

On the other hand, the four apartment proj ects that could have obtained a full tax exemption by 
executing transactions with a Public Facility Corporation ("PFC") was an alarming prospect for 
the Board of Directors when the rush of PFC transactions in the multi-family market accelerated 
in 2022 and 2023. The District stood to lose approximately $169,278,588 of assessed value (16% 
of its annual tax revenue) without notice or recourse. This would have caused a financial debacle 
for the District, its customers, residents, and bondholders. If the District had not created the Multi-
Family Tax Exempt rate class, the financial impact would have been shifted to other customers or 
else risk unreasonable economic hardship. For instance, the District could have suffered a 
downgrade of its favorable bond rating, resulting in higher borrowing costs in the future. 

In short, the District can readily address partial exemptions to individual residential properties 
constituting 1% of its tax base. It cannot afford to lose 16% of its tax base, and was therefore 
justified in establishing the tax exempt multi-family customer class and the rates set therein to 
preserve its financial capability and continue to provide continuous and adequate service. 
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
to that objection, the District provides the following response. The quoted statement is a general 
statement confirming that the process employed by the District evaluated water and sewer revenues 
and ad valorem tax revenues for different customer classes. 

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
of RFIs. 

(a) There is no audio or video recordings of Board meetings of the District. 

(b) See the District' s Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, 
2023, and the District' s Response to Ariza Gosling' s Second Amended Petition, filed on 
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
attorney-client privileged communications or attorney work product as part of this set of RFIs. 

(c) There is no audio or video recording. 

(d) See the District' s Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, 
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
another customer class at the May 15 Board meeting as it was already a member of the Tax Exempt 
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

(a) A detailed description of the change between the February 6 Amended Rate Order 
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
Response, Ex. E 
12 

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

SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE: 

As a result of the Order Granting Motions to Compel, the District has reviewed its response to this 
RFI and confirms there is no further responsive information. 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE (Originally filed on October 2,2023): 

Any material responsive to the request has been provided by the District in its Response to Order 
No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on filed on July 7, the District' s Response to Ariza Gosling' s 
Second Amended Petition, filed on September 13, 2023, and the AG RFI 1-1 attachment filed on 
September 26,2023 with the District's First Set of RFI Responses. 

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
as part of this set of RFIs. 

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
Response, Ex. F 
1 

PUC DOCKET NO. 54966 

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
FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Northampton Municipal Utility District ("the District") files this First Supplemental 

Response to the aforementioned requests for information. 

I. WRITTEN RESPONSES 

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is the District' s written supplemental 

response to the aforementioned request for information. The response is set forth on or attached 

to a separate page upon which the request has been restated. The response is also made without 

waiver of the District's right to contest the admissibility of any such matters upon hearing. The 

District stipulates that its response may be treated by all parties exactly as if it was filed under 

oath. 

Respectfi#lly submitted, 
P Vb A 11. 
(_, t te,My, 

Evan D. . ohnson 
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
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on October 2,2023, notice of the filing of this document was provided 
to all parties of record via electronic mail in accordance with the Second Order Suspending Rules, 
issued in Project No. 50664. 

L. U&,M,A, 
C. Glenn Adkins 

flu 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S FIRST SUPPLEMENTAL 

RESPONSE TO ARIZA GOSLING OWNER LLC'S FIRST REQUEST FOR 
INFORMATION 

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
RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Northampton Municipal Utility District ("the District") files this Response to the 

aforementioned requests for information. 

I. WRITTEN RESPONSES 

Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference are the District' s written responses 

to the aforementioned requests for information. The responses are set forth on or attached to a 

separate page upon which the request has been restated. The responses are also made without 

waiver of the District's right to contest the admissibility of any such matters upon hearing. The 

District stipulates that its responses may be treated by all parties exactly as ifthey were filed under 

oath. 

Respectfully submitted, 

P Ch) n ~ 
~_a'UU_~L- *1 L ~ Fl,u·,·•- _ 
tvan D. Johnson (/ 
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

I hereby certify that on November 6, 2023, notice of the filing of this document was 
provided to all parties of record via electronic mail in accordance with the Second Order 
Suspending Rules, issued in Project No. 50664. 

Fi~_L 
Evan D. Johnson 
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DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

STAFF RFI 1-1 

Please explain the rate setting methodologies utilized to set rates for the water service 
connection and provide supporting documentation. 

RESPONSE: 

See the District's Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, filed on July 7,2023, including 
Exhibit D to its Response to Order No. 1 and Motion to Dismiss, also filed separately on July 7, 
2023. In addition, see the District' s Response to Ariza Gosling Owner, LLC's Second Amended 
Petition, filed on September 13, 2023. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 



Docket No. 54966 
Response, Ex. G 
4 

DOCKET NO. 54966 
NORTHAMPTON MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT' S RESPONSE TO 

STAFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

STAFF RFI 1-2 

Please confirm if Ariza Gosling Owner LLC is the only rate payer affected by the new Tax-
Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class. 

RESPONSE: 

Confirm that Ariza Gosling is the only District customer currently affected by the new Tax-Exempt 
Multi-Family Residential rate class because it is the only multi-family residential customer served 
by the District, that the District is aware of, that has been granted tax-exempt status. To be clear, 
the new Tax-Exempt Multi-Family Residential rate class will apply to any multi-family residential 
customers served by the District once the District is made aware that a multi-family residential 
customer was granted tax-exempt status. 

Preparer: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 
Sponsor: John R. Wallace, General Counsel, Northampton Municipal Utility District 


